



Bryce Canyon City Town Council Meeting

October 20th, 2022

10:00 A.M.

70 West 100 North

Attending: Mayor Shiloh Syrett, Mike Stevens, Gary Syrett, Bryce Syrett, Cherrie Tebbs, Kam Roundy, Deanna Moore, Taryn Syrett and Sydney Lamas

Absent:

Others: Students from the BHVS 6th Grade class, Principal Peterson, and Cailee Syrett

1. Welcome

A. Prayer

Given by Taryn Syrett

B. Pledge

Lead by Taryn Syrett

2. Approve Minutes of 10/6/22 Council Meeting: Motion made by Mike to approve the minutes, 2nd by Gary yes, Kam yes

A. Approve Minutes of 10/12/22 Emergency Council Meeting: Motion to approve made by Mike, 2nd by Gary, Kam yes

3. Adopt the Agenda

Motion made by Mike to adopt the agenda, 2nd by Gary, Kam yes

4. Other Business

A. BVES 6th Grade Washington DC Trip Donation: Five students present to present their trip to Washington DC. A total of 21 students will participate in the trip. Those present today are all Bryce Canyon City residents. The class has raised money through bake sales and has received donations from other communities and the County. Adults will be responsible to pay their own way.

Cherrie entered meeting

Funds will be divided between all the students. This year they will be able to tour the white house, library of congress, capital building, and see the LDS temple lights.

Motion to approve a donation of \$2,000.00 made by Gary, 2nd by Mike, Kam yes, Cherrie yes

B. Marshal Evans Electrical Bid for Shot Clock: Still have not installed shot clocks, and Marshal Evans was not able to come out to revise the bid. Keep on agenda.

C. Wellness Center Supplies: Need to work on bids, leave on agenda

D. Main Street Clean Up – Hiring of Inmates: Arthur will call Taryn back to schedule. Motion not to exceed \$250.00 made by Mike to hire the inmates to clean main street, 2nd by Kam, Gary yes, Cherrie yes

5. Department Reports:

Mayor Syrett:

Taryn has put up the surveillance stickers.

Bryce Canyon City Website: It is live, go check it out and let Mayor know of any changes. Scott will reach out to Syd on how to upload the minutes and agendas.

Partners meeting is next week

Attended Centennial Meeting last week – Lots of fun things planned. Working on banners for all the communities. They are trying to raise money to pay for them so towns may not have to purchase them.

Ice Rink: approved building permit for shed for Zamboni. Ordered some filler for the concrete, working

on it now. Permit was made out to Ruby's Inn/Rec Associated. Needs to be under the Bryce Canyon Recreation Association. They are paying for the building. Reviewed the permit and it was issued to Bryce Canyon Recreation Association.

CASI List: working on the information that was requested. Ron has submitted some information that was requested.

Mike Stevens: nothing to report

Gary Syrett: nothing to report

Bryce Syrett: Roads: Paving Road by apartment/housing unit. Put on agenda to discuss the project. Are there other roads we want to pave? Concern with duplex drainage if we do pave the loop road by the housing. If just chip sealed, will the loaders do too much damage? Talk with Ruby's on drainage around houses. There should not be any issues paving the 160 North, this is the main road to the housing area.

Bryce entered meeting

Maybe plan on putting sidewalks in that area or a walking trail down 300 East. Work with Ruby's on acquiring the land for the roads. Have this as a spring project.

UDOT completed their study on the 100 South crosswalk. There is not enough traffic to warrant a traffic light but will work on putting in a cross walk with lights.

Kam Roundy: Will work on Wellness Center supply list

Cherrie Tebbs: Had someone reach out that is interested in purchasing a plot at the cemetery.

Taryn Syrett: Will schedule the inmates for main street. Shuttle will be finished this Saturday. Taryn will blow out the water lines next week. Will check the sprinklers again.

Sydney Lamas: nothing to report

Deanna Moore: The bike trail paving is complete in Red Canyon. Lots of work done on securing the banks of the trail.

Jean: Snow fences between the roundabout and Bryce City will be fixed. Patch material is here for the ice rink, and they are working on it. Checking on a sealer for the surface of the concrete. Chiller – waiting on a few parts. When complete they will ship it out from Pennsylvania. Expected the middle of November.

6. Planning Commission-Mayor Syrett:

7. Financial

- a. **Profit Loss/Balance Sheet/Budget Report (First Meeting of the Month):** Next meeting
- b. **Budget Report – Sydney Lamas (First Meeting of the Month):** Next Meeting
- c. **Warrants-Mike Stevens**

Warrants reviewed and motion made by Gary to approve, 2nd by Kam, Mike yes, Cherrie yes, Bryce yes

8. Review Next Meetings Agenda – The next meeting is on November 3rd, 2022

9. Local Building Authority Meeting

Motion made by Gary to enter the Local Building Authority Meeting, 2nd by Kam, Mike yes, Cherrie yes, Bryce yes

No discussion

Motion to adjourn the Local Building Authority Meeting made by Gary, 2nd by Kam, Mike yes, Cherrie yes, Bryce yes

10. Executive Session: not needed

11. Adjourn Council Meeting

Motion by Gary to adjourn the council meeting, 2nd by Kam, Mike yes, Cherrie yes, Bryce yes